

## Contact

[www.linkedin.com/in/kristie-canegallo-820434151](https://www.linkedin.com/in/kristie-canegallo-820434151) (LinkedIn)

# Kristie Canegallo

Chief of Staff at U.S. Department of Homeland Security  
Washington, District of Columbia, United States

## Summary

Served in a range of domestic policy, national security, and management roles in the Bush, Obama, and Biden Administrations. Led the global team responsible for preventing abuse and keeping people safe across Google's products.

---

## Experience

U.S. Department of Homeland Security  
Chief of Staff  
2022 - Present (1 year)  
Washington D.C.

Google  
Vice President, Trust & Safety  
2018 - 2021 (3 years)  
Mountain View, CA

The White House  
4 years  
Deputy Chief of Staff to President Obama  
2014 - 2017 (3 years)  
Washington D.C.

Advisor to the Chief of Staff  
2013 - 2014 (1 year)  
Washington, D.C.

National Security Council, The White House  
Director for Defense Strategy; Senior Advisor  
2008 - 2012 (4 years)  
Washington D.C.

United States Department of Defense  
Foreign Affairs Specialist

2005 - 2008 (3 years)

Iraq, Afghanistan, Washington D.C.

---

## Education

The Johns Hopkins University - Paul H. Nitze School of Advanced  
International Studies (SAIS)

Master of Arts - MA, Strategic Studies

Colgate University

Bachelor of Arts - BA, International Relations